

Guide to the Edythe and Lloyd Katz Photographs

This finding aid was created by UNLV Special Collections and Archives staff. This copy was published on March 28, 2022. Please contact special.collections@unlv.edu for questions regarding this collection.

Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f1jk7k

© 2022 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 special.collections@unlv.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note for Edythe Katz-Yarchever	3
Scope and Contents Note	6
Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	
Related Materials	
Names and Subjects	
Collection Inventory	7
Katz Family	7
Guild Theatre	9
Helldorado Parade	11
Fremont Theatre	13
Other locations	18

Summary Information

Repository: University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special

Collections and Archives.

Creator: Katz-Yarchever, Edythe, 1920-2015

Creator: Katz, Lloyd, 1919-1986

Title: Edythe and Lloyd Katz Photographs

ID: PH-00250

Date [inclusive]: 1947-1986

Physical 0.4 Linear Feet (6 hanging folders, 1 shared box of negatives, and

Description: 1 binder of slides)

Language of the English

Material:

Abstract: The Edythe and Lloyd Katz Photographs (1947-1986) contain

photographs of the businesses operated by Las Vegas, Nevada entrepreneurs Edythe and Lloyd Katz. The photographs primarily depict the movie theaters purchased by the Katz

Family, including the Guild Theatre (formerly the Palace Theatre) and the Fremont Theatre. The photographs also depict the Katz

Family and the Helldorado Days parade.

Preferred Citation

Edythe and Lloyd Katz Photographs, 1947-1986. PH-00250. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Biographical Note for Edythe Katz-Yarchever

Edythe Katz-Yarchever (née Sperling; 1920-) is the founding chairperson of the Sperling Kronberg Mack Holocaust Resource Center in Las Vegas, Nevada and the Nevada Governor's Advisory Council on Education Relating to the Holocaust. She came to Las Vegas with her husband Lloyd Katz in 1951 to manage three of the four movie theaters in the city, which they desegregated at a time when the rest of the city was still racially divided. Edythe opened the city's first Jewish gift shop, served as Sisterhood president at Temple Beth Sholom, and established the Temple Preschool and the *Jewish Reporter*. She initiated programs with the Clark County School District to bring understanding of the Holocaust throughout the State of Nevada, and participated in the establishment of the Clark County School District Curriculum Guide in Holocaust Education. In

[^] Return to Table of Contents

1992, the Clark County School District named a school, The Edythe and Lloyd Katz Elementary School, after her and her husband.

Edythe Sperling was born in Boston, Massachusetts and spent her formative years there. After high school graduation, she attended the Charles School in Cambridge where she began to develop an interest in politics. One of her earliest memories was walking behind Franklin Roosevelt's town car at the Boston Gardens.

During the early years of World War II, she was a member of the Massachusetts National Guard and drove an ambulance. Edythe then worked for the United States Army Medical Corps as an executive secretary at Edgewood Arsenal, Maryland. Later, she was transferred to Cushing General Hospital in Framingham, MA, as a secretary of the Neurological Division, and then to the Hawaiian Islands.

She returned home to Boston in 1946 and shortly thereafter moved to Los Angeles. Edythe was first employed at MGM Picture Studios in Culver City and, a year later, at the Harold Hecht Agency, working with many well-known Hollywood celebrities of the time. In 1948 she met and married Lloyd Katz, who was employed as a manager for the Eagle-Lion film Distribution office in San Francisco, CA.

In October of 1951, a business opportunity arose in Las Vegas, NV. At that time, there were only four movie houses in the town and Lloyd took over the operation of three of them. They needed a great deal of improvement and updating, but Lloyd had years of experience in the field and made them first class theaters. The first thing Lloyd did was to integrate. His employees were instructed to "let everyone sit wherever he chooses."

Almost immediately upon their arrival in Las Vegas, they joined the Jewish Community Center, which was the first and only Jewish congregation in the city. They became active on the Board, Lloyd becoming its President, and Edythe with the Sisterhood, where she served as President and founded the first Judaic Gift Shop in Las Vegas. It was during Lloyd's term as President that the plans were drawn and initiated for Temple Beth Sholom.

Both Edythe and Lloyd worked toward civil rights and inter-faith relationships in the community, opening their theaters to every church of every denomination for fund-raisers. The Huntridge Theater, in particular, was considered "the family theater." Edythe developed the Temple Preschool, the only preschool recommended by the Clark County School District, for which they offered scholarships to underprivileged children of other races and religions.

In 1980 the Katzes founded the Sperling Kronberg Mack Holocaust Resource Center in memory of Edythe's parents Gertrude and Hyman Sperling. Edythe Katz-Yarchever was the founding chairperson of both the Holocaust Resource Center and the Governor's Advisory Council on Education Relating to the Holocaust, which was established by the Nevada Legislature in 1989. According to Katz-Yarchever, the Holocaust Resource Center's "main purpose is, and always has been, to educate the community through the lessons of the Holocaust, by teaching respect for human dignity and the value of cultural and ethnic differences." The Governor's Advisory Council develops educational programs and provides guidance and advice about Holocaust education throughout the state. Beginning in 2004 Katz-Yarchever co-chaired both organizations with Doug Unger, who later took over as she transitioned into the position of honorary chairperson.

After 38 years of happy marriage, Lloyd Katz passed away in 1986 with his wife and two sons by his side. In 1995, Edythe married retired Federal Appeals Judge Gilbert Yarchever. Gilbert Yarchever passed away in 2010.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical Note for Lloyd Katz

Lloyd Katz (1919-1986) was a prominent member of the Jewish community of Las Vegas and president of the Nevada Theater Corporation. He and his wife Edythe supported a wide range of social and community causes, including Civil Rights and the Fair Housing Act of Nevada. At a time when the rest of the city was still racially divided, Katz was the first to desegregate his theaters. He also opened them up to religious organizations of any denomination for fundraisers. Katz helped organize the Jewish Federation of Las Vegas (serving as president twice), was a founder of the Jewish Family Services, and was president of Temple Beth Sholom during the planning stages of its synagogue. In 1992, the Edythe and Lloyd Katz Elementary School was named after the couple in recognition of their contributions to the Las Vegas community.

Katz was born in the Bronx, New York on February 10, 1919. He attended City College of New York but did not earn a degree. After living in Arizona for a few years during the 1940s, he moved to Los Angeles and found success in the film industry. He worked in the sales and booking department of Columbia Pictures, and then was a manager for Eagle-Lion Productions in San Francisco. During this time he met his future wife Edythe Sperling; they were married in 1948 and had two sons, Jeffrey and Barry.

In 1951 Lloyd and Edythe moved to Las Vegas to manage three of the four movie theaters in the city: the Huntridge, the Fremont, and the Palace (later called the Guild). He brought first-class premieres to the city, including the original *Ocean's 11*, and the Huntridge was known as "the best Disney movie theater in the Southwest." In Hollywood Katz was referred to as "the P.T. Barnum of Las Vegas."

Katz was also involved in organizations such as the Focus Program (addressing teen drug and alcohol abuse), Young Audiences (for classical music in public schools), and the Bluecoats (assisting families of firefighters and police officers killed during active duty). Lloyd Katz passed away in April 1986.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents Note

The Edythe and Lloyd Katz Photographs (1947-1986) contain photographs of the businesses operated by Las Vegas, Nevada entrepreneurs Edythe and Lloyd Katz. The photographs primarily depict the movie theaters purchased by the Katz Family, including the Guild Theatre (formerly the Palace Theatre) and the Fremont Theatre. The photographs also depict the Katz Family and the Helldorado Days parade.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Materials are arranged into five series:

Series I. Katz Family, 1948-1986;

Series II. Guild Theatre, 1959-1965;

Series III. Helldorado Parade, 1957-1966;

Series IV. Fremont Theatre, 1956-1967;

Series V. Other locations, 1950-1969.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Access

The collection is open for research.

Publication Rights

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions</u> and <u>Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note

Materials were donated in 1996 by Edythe Katz-Yarchever; accession number 1996-017.

Processing Note

Materials were processed by Joyce Moore in 2006. In 2015, as part of a legacy finding aid conversion project, Lindsay Oden and Emily Lapworth wrote the collection description in compliance with current professional standards.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

The following resources may provide additional information related to the materials in this collection:

Edythe and Lloyd Katz Papers, 1934-2002. MS-00376. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Katz, Edythe. Interview, March 01, 1977. OH-00986. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Katz Yarchever, Edythe. Interview, March 11, 2003. OH-02037. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Katz Yarchever, Edythe. Interview, December 06, 2006. OH-02038. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Yarchever, Gill and Edythe Katz. Interview, 2006. OH-02040. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Names and Subjects

- photographs
- Historic buildings -- Conservation and restoration
- Motion picture theaters -- Las Vegas -- Nevada

Collection Inventory

Katz Family, 1948-1986

Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (1 hanging folder)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of the Katz Family from 1948 to 1986. The photographs depict of Edythe and Lloyd Katz with politicians and at events in Las Vegas, Nevada.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Lloyd Katz and his son Jeff in front of the Palace Theatre in Las Vegas, Nevada, 1952 February 15 (0001) (view online)	folder 01
Lloyd Katz and his parents, undated (0002) (view online)	folder 01
Edythe and Lloyd Katz on their wedding day, 1948 (0003) (view online)	folder 01
Lloyd Katz, undated (0004) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 01
Bill Heineman, CEO of Eagle-Lion Films, and Lloyd Katz, manager of Eagle-Lion Films, San Francisco, California, 1947-1948 (0006) (view online)	folder 01
Lloyd Katz in San Francisco, California, 1947-1948 (0007) (view online)	folder 01
Nevada Governor Charles Hinton Russell with two women in Las Vegas, Nevada, 1952 February 12 (0008) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 01
Lloyd Katz, 1960-1963 (0009) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 01
Lloyd and Edythe Katz, undated (0010) (view online)	folder 01
Lloyd Katz speaking at the Variety Golf Tournament at Lake Merced Country Club in San Francisco, California, 1967 October (0011) (view online)	folder 01
Lloyd Katz and Muriel Stevens at the Channel 10 Fundraiser in Las Vegas, 1972 April (0012) (view online)	folder 01
Lloyd Katz and Muriel Stevens at the Channel 10 Fundraiser in Las Vegas, 1972 April (0013) (view online)	folder 01
Lloyd Katz displaying a plaque with an unidentified woman, 1976 September (0014) (view online)	folder 01
Lloyd Katz participating in a roast alongside Harry Claiborne, Bobby Sargent, Cork Proctor, Al Triner, Peter Anthony, and Otto Ravenholt in Las Vegas, 1977 April 18 (0015) (view online)	folder 01
United States Representative from Nevada James Santini, Lloyd Katz, Edythe Katz, and Zeidan Atache in Las Vegas, 1978 April (0016) (view online)	folder 01
Lloyd Katz and others, 1978 April 27 (0017) (view online)	folder 01
Simon Wiesenthal with Edythe and Lloyd Katz, 1978 October 30 (0018) (view online)	folder 01

Henry Winkler with Edythe Katz at the Del Coronado Hotel in San Diego, California for ShoWest, 1978 February (0019) (view online)	folder 01
Jane Fonda with Edythe and Lloyd Katz at ShoWest hosted at the MGM Grand, 1979 February (0020) (view online)	folder 01
Sherrill Corwin with Lloyd and Edythe Katz at ShoWest, 1979 February (0021) (view online)	folder 01
Sam Milner standing with Lloyd Katz at ShoWest, 1980 February 13 (0022) (view online)	folder 01
Lloyd Katz at ShoWest, 1982 February (0023) (view online)	folder 01
Edythe and Lloyd Katz with U.S. Senator Carl Levin, 1984 February 25 (0024) (view online)	folder 01
Lloyd Katz with U.S. Senator Joe Biden, 1986 (0025) (view online)	folder 01
Edythe and Lloyd Katz with U.S. Senator Howard Cannon and former Vice President Hubert Humphrey, Las Vegas, undated (0026) (view online)	folder 01

Guild Theatre, 1959-1965

Physical Description: 0.2 Linear Feet (2 hanging folders, 1 shared box of negatives, and 1 binder of slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of the Guild Theatre (formerly the Palace Theatre) from 1959 to 1965. The photographs depict the inside of the theatre and the marquee advertising films.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

tle/Description	Containers
Guild Theatre at night with an advertisement for "Exodus" on the marquee, 1960 (0027) (view online)	folder 02
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1959 March 02 (0028) (view online)	folder 02
Palace Theatre (later the Guild Theatre), 1960 August (0029) (view online)	folder 02
Guild Theatre advertising "Lawrence of Arabia", 1962 (0030) (view online)	folder 02
Guild Theatre advertising "Irma La Douce", 1963 (0031) (view online)	folder 02
Man wearing a sign advertising "The Gay Deceiver" and "Simply Devine Color" outside of the Guild Theatre, undated (0032) (view online)	folder 02
A display inside the Guild Theatre advertising "Fanny", 1961 (0033) (view online)	folder 02

Interior of the Guild Theatre, undated (0034) (view online)

	folder 02
Interior of the Guild Theatre, undated (0035) (view online)	folder 02
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1959 March 02 (0036) (view online)	folder 02
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1959 March 02 (0037) (view online)	folder 02
Performers outside of the Guild Theatre advertising "Zorba the Greek", 1965 (0081) (view online)	folder 04
Performers outside of the Guild Theatre advertising "Zorba the Greek", 1965 (0082) (view online)	folder 04
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1957-1959 (0164) (view online)	binder PB-007
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1957-1959 (0165) (view online)	binder PB-007
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1957-1959 (0166) (view online)	binder PB-007
Advertisement on the marquee for "I'm Alright Jack" at the Guild Theatre, 1960 (0175) (view online)	binder PB-007
Guild Theatre, 1957-1959 (0176) (<u>view online</u>)	binder PB-007
Guild Theatre, 1957-1959 (0177) (<u>view online</u>)	binder PB-007
Guild Theatre, 1957-1959 (0178) (<u>view online</u>)	binder PB-007
Inside of the Fremont Theatre, 1960-1969 (0181) (view online)	binder PB-007
Inside of the Fremont Theatre, 1960-1969 (0182) (view online)	binder PB-007
Women standing outside of the Guild Theatre, 1950-1959 (0183) (view online)	binder PB-007
Women standing outside of the Guild Theatre, 1950-1959 (0184) (view online)	binder PB-007
Guild Theatre marquee "Peter Sellers- I'm All Right Jack", 1960 (0185) (view online)	box SH-029
Guild Theatre marquee "Peter Sellers- I'm All Right Jack", 1960 (0186) (view online)	box SH-029
Guild Theatre marquee "Peter Sellers- I'm All Right Jack", 1960 (0187) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Civil Theorem 1000 1000 (0100) (view online)	

Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0188) (view online)

	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0189) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0190) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0191) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0192) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0193) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0194) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0195) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0196) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0197) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0198) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0199) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0200) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Guild Theatre, 1960-1969 (0201) (view online)	box SH-029

Helldorado Parade, 1957-1966

Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (1 hanging folder)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of people advertising the Guild and Fremont theaters in the Helldorado Days Parade in Las Vegas, Nevada from 1957 to 1966.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Tropicana Hotel and Casino float, undated (0038) (view online)	folder 02

Parade float, undated (0039) (view online)

	folder 02
Parade float, undated (0040) (view online)	folder 02
Woman on horseback with a sign advertising "Cat Ballou" playing at the Guild Theatre, 1964-1966 (0041) (view online)	folder 02
Woman on horseback with a sign advertising "Cat Ballou" playing at the Guild Theatre, 1964-1966 (0042) (view online)	folder 02
People dressed in traditional Chinese clothing holding a sign "Panda and the Magic Serpent: A Full Length Animated Feature", 1957-1959 (0043) (view online)	folder 02
People dressed in traditional Chinese clothing holding a sign "Panda and the Magic Serpent: A Full Length Animated Feature", 1957-1959 (0044) (view online)	folder 02
People dressed in traditional Chinese clothing holding a sign "Panda and the Magic Serpent: A Full Length Animated Feature", 1957-1959 (0045) (view online)	folder 02
People dressed in traditional Chinese clothing holding a sign "Panda and the Magic Serpent: A Full Length Animated Feature", 1957-1959 (0046) (view online)	folder 02
People dressed in traditional Chinese clothing holding a sign "Panda and the Magic Serpent: A Full Length Animated Feature", 1957-1959 (0047) (view online)	folder 02
People dressed in traditional Chinese clothing holding a sign "Panda and the Magic Serpent: A Full Length Animated Feature", 1957-1959 (0048) (view online)	folder 02
People on horseback in the Helldorado Parade advertising "The best picture of the year: Lawrence of Arabia at the Guild Theatre May 22", 1960-1963 (0049) (view online)	folder 02
People advertising "The best picture of the year: Lawrence of Arabia at the Guild Theatre May 22", 1960-1963 (0050) (view online)	folder 02
People advertising "The best picture of the year: Lawrence of Arabia at the Guild Theatre May 22", 1960-1963 (0051) (view online)	folder 03
A man dressed as Lawrence of Arabia on horseback advertising "The best picture of the year: Lawrence of Arabia at the Guild Theatre May 22", 1960-1963 (0052) (view online)	folder 03
People advertising "The best picture of the year: Lawrence of Arabia at the Guild Theatre May 22", 1960-1963 (0053) (view online)	folder 03
People advertising "The best picture of the year: Lawrence of Arabia at the Guild Theatre May 22", 1960-1963 (0054) (view online)	folder 03
People on horseback in the Helldorado Parade advertising "The best picture of the year: Lawrence of Arabia at the Guild Theatre May 22", 1960-1963 (0055) (view online)	folder 03

Fremont Theatre, 1956-1967

Physical Description: 0.2 Linear Feet (4 hanging folders and 1 binder of slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of the Fremont Theatre from 1956 to 1967. The photographs depict advertisements for films at the Fremont Theatre and theater's marquee. The photographs also depict performers and actors promoting film premiers at the Fremont Theater, including Frank Sinatra, Dean Martin, Shirley MacLaine, Joey Bishop, and Jayne Mansfield.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

	Thrungement, Materials remain in original order.	
Tit	le/Description	Containers
	Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Carroll Baker as Harlow" at the Fremont Theatre and "What's New Pussycat" at the Guild Theatre, 1965 (0056) (view online)	folder 03
	Fremont Theatre marquee advertising, "Arnold Rothstein" at the Fremont Theatre and "Goodbye Again" at the Guild Theatre, 1961 (0057) (view online)	folder 03
	Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "World by Night" at the Fremont Theatre and "Fanny" at the Guild Theatre, 1961 (0058) (view online)	folder 03
	Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "PT 109" at the Fremont Theatre and "Irma La Douce" at the Guild Theatre, 1963 (0059) (view online)	folder 03
	Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Big Circus" and "Cooled by Refrigeration", 1959 (0060) (view online)	folder 03
	Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Big Circus" and "Cooled by Refrigeration", 1959 (0061) (view online)	folder 03
	Man in front of the Fremont Theatre advertising "The Big Circus", 1959 (0062) (view online)	folder 03
	People in clown costumes in front of the Fremont Theatre advertising "The Big Circus", 1959 (0063) (view online)	folder 03
	People in clown costumes in front of the Fremont Theatre advertising "The Big Circus", 1959 (0064) (view online)	folder 03
	Woman holding a sign outside of the Fremont Theatre advertising "Pocketful of Miracles", 1961 (0065) (view online)	folder 03
	Woman holding a sign outside of the Fremont Theatre advertising "Pocketful of Miracles", 1961 (0066) (view online)	folder 03
	Car sitting outside of the Fremont Theatre with a sign advertising "Bonnie and Clyde", 1967 (0067) (view online)	folder 03
	Car sitting outside of the Fremont Theatre with a sign advertising "Bonnie and Clyde", 1967 (0068)	folder 03
	Car sitting outside of the Fremont Theatre with a sign advertising "Bonnie and Clyde", 1967 (0069) (view online)	folder 03
	The set of	

Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Picnic", 1956 (0070) (view online)

	folder 03
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Tammy and the Doctor" at the Fremont Theatre and "Lawrence of Arabia" at the Guild Theatre, 1963 (0071) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Theatre with a sign at the top of the building advertising "Lawrence of Arabia" at the Guild Theatre, 1962 (0072) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Theatre with a sign at the top of the building advertising "Lawrence of Arabia" at the Guild Theatre, 1962 (0073) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Hercules", 1959 (0074) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Hercules", 1959 (0075) (view online)	folder 03
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Hercules", 1959 (0076) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Ocean's 11", 1960 August (0077) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Ocean's 11", 1960 August (0078) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Ocean's 11", 1960 August (0079) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Ocean's 11", 1960 August (0080)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Birds", 1963 (0083) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Birds", 1963 (0084) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Birds", 1963 (0085) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Birds", 1963 (0086) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Birds", 1963 (0087) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Birds", 1963 (0088) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Murderers Row" at the Fremont Theatre and "Georgy Girl" at the Guild Theatre, 1966 (0089) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre advertising "Murderers Row", 1966 (0090) (view online)	folder 04
Framont Theatre advertising "Murderers Row" 1966 (0091) (view online)	

Fremont Theatre advertising "Murderers Row", 1966 (0091) (view online)

	folder 04
Fremont Theatre advertising "Murderers Row", 1966 (0092) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre with signs advertising "Carroll Baker Harlow in Girls", 1965 October (0093) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Gypsy", 1962 (0094) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Gypsy", 1962 (0095) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Attila", 1958 May (0096) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Tales of Terror" at the Fremont Theatre and "El Cid" at the Guild Theatre, 1962 (0097) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Tales of Terror" at the Fremont Theatre and "El Cid" at the Guild Theatre, 1962 (0098) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Tales of Terror" at the Fremont Theatre and "El Cid" at the Guild Theatre, 1962 (0099) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Tales of Terror" at the Fremont Theatre and "El Cid" at the Guild Theatre, 1962 (0100) (view online)	folder 04
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Tales of Terror" at the Fremont Theatre and "El Cid" at the Guild Theatre, 1962 (0101) (view online)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Tales of Terror" at the Fremont Theatre and "El Cid" at the Guild Theatre, 1962 (0102) (view online)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Helen of Troy", 1956 (0103) (<u>view</u> <u>online</u>)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Helen of Troy", 1956 (0104) (<u>view</u> <u>online</u>)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Helen of Troy", 1956 (0105) (<u>view</u> <u>online</u>)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Helen of Troy", 1956 (0106)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Helen of Troy", 1956 (0107) (<u>view</u> <u>online</u>)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Bridge on the River Kwai", 1957 (0108) (view online)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Mister Roberts", 1955 (0109) (view online)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The McConnell Story", 1955 (0110) (view online)	folder 05

Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The McConnell Story", 1955 (0111) (view online)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Pete Kelly's Blues", 1955 (0112) (view online)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0113) (view online)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0114) (view online)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0115) (view online)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0116) (view online)	folder 05
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0117) (view online)	folder 05
People in costume advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0118) (view online)	folder 05
People in costume advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0119) (view online)	folder 05
People in costume advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0120) (view online)	folder 05
People in costume advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0121) (view online)	folder 05
People in costume advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0122) (view online)	folder 05
People in costume advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0123)	folder 05
People in costume advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0124) (view online)	folder 05
People in costume advertising "The Interns", 1962 (0125) (view online)	folder 05
Dean Martin and Joey Bishop at the "Ocean's 11" premiere in front of the Fremont Theatre, 1960 (0126) (view online)	folder 06
Sammy Davis Jr. and Joey Bishop at the "Ocean's 11" premiere in front of the Fremont Theatre, 1960 (0127) (view online)	folder 06
Shirley MacLaine and Dean Martin at the "Ocean's 11" premiere in front the Fremont Theatre, 1960 (0128) (view online)	folder 06
Crowd including Dean Martin and Frank Sinatra at the "Ocean's 11" premiere in front of the Fremont Theatre, 1960 (0129) (view online)	folder 06
Frank Sinatra and Joey Bishop at the "Ocean's 11" premiere in front of Fremont Theatre, 1960 (0130) (view online)	folder 06

Frank Sinatra with an unidentified woman at the "Ocean's 11" premiere in front of the Fremont Theatre, 1960 (0131) (view online)	folder 06
Unidentified man, Joe E. Lewis, Jayne Mansfield, and David Janssen at the "Ocean's 11" premiere in front of the Fremont Theatre, 1960 (0132) (view online)	folder 06
Dean Martin at the "Ocean's 11" premiere in front of the Fremont Theatre, 1960 (0133) (view online)	folder 06
Crowd including Dean Martin and Frank Sinatra at the "Ocean's 11" premiere in front of the Fremont Theatre, 1960 (0134) (view online)	folder 06
Crowd in front of the Fremont Theatre with the marquee advertising "Rock Around the Clock", 1956 (0135) (view online)	folder 06
Crowd in front of the Fremont Theatre with the marquee advertising "Rock Around the Clock", 1956 (0136) (view online)	folder 06
Crowd in front of the Fremont Theatre with the marquee advertising "Rock Around the Clock", 1956 (0137) (view online)	folder 06
Crowd in front of the Fremont Theatre with the marquee advertising "Rock Around the Clock", 1956 (0138) (view online)	folder 06
Lloyd Katz and Harry Zumar standing in front of the Fremont Theatre, 1959 March (0139) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 06
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Harlow", 1965 (0140) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 06
Signs at the Fremont Theatre advertising "Harlow", 1965 (0141) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 06
Signs at the Fremont Theatre advertising "Harlow", 1965 (0142) (<u>view online</u>)	folder 06
Interior of the Fremont Theatre, undated (0143) (view online)	folder 06
Sign advertising "Al Capone" inside the Fremont Theatre, 1959 (0144) (view online)	folder 06
Posters in the interior of the Fremont Theatre, undated (0145) (view online)	folder 06
Interior of the Fremont Theatre, undated (0146) (view online)	folder 06
Advertisement for the Fremont Theatre, undated (0147) (view online)	folder 06
Advertisement for the Fremont Theatre, undated (0148) (view online)	folder 06
Advertisement for the Fremont Theatre, undated (0149) (view online)	folder 06
Advertisement for the Fremont Theatre, undated (0150) (view online)	

Advertisement for the Fremont Theatre, undated (0150) (view online)

	folder 06
Advertisement for the Fremont Theatre, undated (0151) (view online)	folder 06
Advertisement for the Fremont Theatre, undated (0152) (view online)	folder 06
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Some Like it Hot", 1959 (0153) (view online)	binder PB-007
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Some Like it Hot", 1959 (0154) (view online)	binder PB-007
Man in front of the Fremont Theatre advertising "The Big Circus", 1959 (0155) (view online)	binder PB-007
Advertisement for the "House on the Haunted Hill" at the Fremont Theatre, 1959 (0156) (view online)	binder PB-007
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Some Like it Hot", 1959 (0157) (view online)	binder PB-007
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Big Circus", 1959 (0158) (<u>view online</u>)	binder PB-007
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Big Circus", 1959 (0159) (<u>view online</u>)	binder PB-007
Advertisement for the "House on the Haunted Hill" at the Fremont Theatre, 1959 (0160) (view online)	binder PB-007
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "The Big Circus", 1959 (0161) (<u>view online</u>)	binder PB-007
Fremont Theatre marquee advertising "Some Like it Hot", 1959 (0162) (view online)	binder PB-007
Advertisement for the "House on the Haunted Hill" at the Fremont Theatre, 1959 (0163) (view online)	binder PB-007

Other locations, 1950-1969

Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (1 shared box of negatives and 1 binder of slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of other locations that the Katz Family helped operate or fund from 1950 to 1969. The photographs depict the Spartacus Theatre, the Huntridge Theatre, and the Honor's Lounge at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Advertisement for the Spartacus Theatre, 1950-1959 (0167) (view online)	binder PB-007

Advertisement for the Spartacus Theatre, 1950-1959 (0168) (view online)

	binder PB-007
Spartacus Theatre, 1950-1959 (0169) (view online)	binder PB-007
Spartacus Theatre, 1950-1959 (0170) (view online)	binder PB-007
Spartacus Theatre, 1950-1959 (0171) (view online)	binder PB-007
Spartacus Theatre, 1950-1959 (0172) (view online)	binder PB-007
Spartacus Theatre, 1950-1959 (0173) (view online)	binder PB-007
Spartacus Theatre, 1950-1959 (0174) (view online)	binder PB-007
Huntridge Theatre, 1960-1969 (0179) (view online)	binder PB-007
Huntridge Theatre, 1960-1969 (0180) (view online)	binder PB-007
Interior of the Honor's Lounge at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas, undated (0202) (<u>view online</u>)	box SH-029
Interior of the Honor's Lounge at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas, undated (0203) (<u>view online</u>)	box SH-029
Interior of the Honor's Lounge at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas, undated (0204) (<u>view online</u>)	box SH-029
Interior of the Honor's Lounge at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas, undated (0205) (<u>view online</u>)	box SH-029
Interior of the Honor's Lounge at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas, undated (0206) (view online)	box SH-029
Interior of the Honor's Lounge at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas, undated (0207) (<u>view online</u>)	box SH-029
Interior of the Honor's Lounge at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas, undated (0208) (<u>view online</u>)	box SH-029

[^] Return to Table of Contents